

MAY WOOLLCOTT

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Front-End

- React
- React Native
- Angular
- CSS
- HTML
- Redux
- Expo
- GraphQL

Back-End

- Express
- Postgres
- Node.js
- MongoDB
- DynamoDB
- GraphQL

Languages

- JavaScript
- TypeScript


Testing

- Jest
- React Testing Library


Miscellaneous

- AWS
- Figma
- Photoshop
- Blender
- Git
- Adobe Scripting

CONTACT

 404-425-3169

 maywoollcott@gmail.com

 www.maywoollcott.com

 <https://github.com/maywoollcott>

ABOUT ME

Fullstack Software Engineer experienced in a wide range of technologies in the JavaScript ecosystem. I build user-driven, eye-catching mobile and web apps. I love untangling the complex, knotty problems that arise during the development process.

EXPERIENCE

June 2022 - Present

Acast

SOFTWARE ENGINEER I, SOFTWARE ENGINEER II

- Led the frontend development of Acast's partnership with Apple on Delegated Delivery, ensuring seamless integration between the two systems and a user-friendly interface
- Developed frontend and backend of Acast+, Acast's flagship podcast subscription service, using React and DynamoDB, respectively
- Designed the UI and built the frontend for Acast's integration with Podchaser, also leveraging GraphQL to enable efficient data retrieval from Postgres DB
- Implemented Intercom to collect user data and gain valuable insights into user behavior, as well as targeted messaging campaigns, resulting in improved user engagement and retention rates

June 2021 - May 2022

Better

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

- Built frontend of flagship mobile app for real estate agents in React Native, handling primarily UI, business logic, biometrics support, and search functionality, along with implementing Segment for user analytics
- Built frontend of web-based internal dashboard used across the company in React
- Part of initiative to get test coverage to 80% across company
- Handled queries and mutations with GraphQL

2021 - Present

divii

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

- Served as solo designer and developer of tarot card app built in React Native for IOS and Android
- Built backend using Node.js, Express, and Mongo DB
- Designed using Figma

2018-2020

LANTERN ASSET MANAGEMENT

MEDIA ASSISTANT - LANTERN ENTERTAINMENT

- Contributed to website UI/UX re-design
- Handled incoming and outgoing press communication
- Gave first pass over script submissions

2016-2018

PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE

CONTRACTS & RIGHTS ASSISTANT

- Helped to implement transition from hard-copy contracts to e-signature
- Negotiated terms for subsidiary rights contracts

EDUCATION

TRINITY COLLEGE

2012-2016 | BA in English

CODEWORKS

2020-2021 | Software Engineering and Computer Science